Point Recycling and Refuse

P.M.B. 1542, 145 Tyee Drive, Point Roberts, WA 98281
Business Phone (360) 945-1516

July 10, 2008

Dave Danner, Commission Secretary o
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission _(?55\')-}
POB 47250 oMY

Olympia WA 98504-7250 '
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Dear Commission, N

Point Recycling and Refuse Company (G-155) has not submitted the 2007 Annual Report as required
by July 1%

The Company is facing several immediate issues. I humbly request that the Commission grant a 45 day
extension until August 14™ 2008 to submit completed reports and regulatory fees.

I understand that I am subject to a fine for missing that July 1% deadline. I request that the Commission
withhold any additional procedural actions until August 14* so the Company can focus on existing issues and
actions.

Questions can be made to Arthur Wilkowski at 360-945-1516. R IV E D
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Sincerely,————" JUL 11 2008
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INANCIAL SFRYINER
Arthur Wilkowski HN“NC"L‘L oERVICES
Owner/ Operator




